The Link of Cullman County Community Resource Guide

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ADDICTION/RECOVERY/SUBSTANCE ABUSE	
CLASSES/ACTIVITIES	13
CLOTHING	15
COUNSELING SERVICES	16
DAYCARE	
DENTISTS	23
EDUCATION	25
ELDERCARE	32
EMPLOYMENT	
FAMILY SERVICES	34
FOOD ASSISTANCE	39
FOOD – HEALTH/NUTRITION	43
FURNITURE	
GROUP HOMES WITHIN A 50 MILE RADIUS	45
HEALTH SERVICES	46
HISPANIC SERVICES	51
ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE	
HOUSING/RENT/SHELTER	53
MENTAL RETARDATION & DEVELOPMENTALLY DELAYED	71
MISCELLANEOUS	61
PARENTING	63
PHYSICIANS THAT ACCEPT MEDICAID	
PRESCRIPTION	
PSYCHIATRIC AND FULL SERVICE HOSPITAL	66
RESCUE/RELIEF	71
SUPPORT GROUPS	74
TEEN MOTHERS AND THEIR BABIES	77
THERAPEUTIC FOSTER CARE	
TRANSITIONAL LIVING PROGRAMS	80

TRANSPORTATION	81
UTILITIES	
VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES	



ADDICTION/RECOVERY/SUBSTANCE ABUSE

ALABAMA TEEN CHALLENGE

(205) 647- 6563 1726 Rickwood Caverns Road Hayden, AL 35709 www.alabamateenchallenge.org

Services Provided: Faith-based 12-month discipline program for women struggling with addiction. (Different locations for men and juveniles.) **Initial Fee:** \$700

ALETHEIA HOUSE

(205) 324-6502 – Men (205) 279-3999 - Women PO Box 1514 Birmingham, AL 35201

Services Provided: A community-based organization that has been providing substance abuse treatment and prevention services to low-income individuals. Program Costs: Free for the 1st 90 days

BRIDGE RECOVERY CENTER FOR TEENS

(256) 775-8301 402 Arnold Street Cullman, AL 35055 www.bridgeinc.org/programs/?id=2 info.Cullman.RCT@bridgeinc.org

Services Provided: Outpatient substance abuse treatment and drug testing for teens ages 12-18.

Program Cost: There is a one-time admission fee that is determined by a sliding fee scale for different levels of income. If a client's family does not meet the sliding fee scale, there is no cost for enrolling in the program. No client will be refused treatment based on his/her inability to pay.

BRADFORD HEALTH SERVICES (MADISON/WARRIOR)

(888) 577-0012 (24 hour hotline) (256) 461-7272/ (800) 879-7272 (Madison) (205) 647-1945/ (800) 333-1865 (Warrior) 1600 Browns Ferry Road Madison, AL 35758 189 Albritton Road Warrior, AL 35180 www.bradfordhealth.com

Services Provided: Inpatient and outpatient substance abuse treatment and mental health services. **Insurance Accepted:** Private insurance only.

•

CENTER OF HOPE

(256)236-9716 2906 Bynum Leatherwood Road Anniston, AL 36201

Services Provided: A 12 month, Christ centered, residential addiction recovery for both men and women at no cost, only the \$215 entrance fee.

CULLMAN COUNTY TREATMENT CENTER

(256) 739-5595 1912 Commerce Ave NW Cullman, AL 35055 cullmantreatmentcenter.com

Services Provided: Methadone Maintenance Treatment used to prevent opiate withdrawal symptoms and craving by administering daily doses of methadone. In addition, to dispensing methadone, they require patients to attend regular counseling sessions and meet with medical personnel regularly.

Program Cost: Intake - \$50, Weekly - \$91 Hours: Monday – Friday; 5:30am – Noon; Saturday – Sunday; 5:30 am – 8:00 am

DAYSPRING CENTER FOR CHRISTIAN COUNSELING (MARSHALL)

(256) 878-3809 (Albertville) (256) 725-3722 (Owens Cross Roads) PO Box 859 123 Sand Mountain Drive NW Albertville, Alabama 35950 PO Box 305 9064 Hwy 431 South Owens Cross Roads, AL 35763 http://www.dayspringcc.us/

Services Provided: For adults, children and adolescents: grief, marriage, divorce recovery, adjustment, disorders, mood disorders, addiction and recovery, trauma/abuse, parent-child, relationships, pre-marital/marital.

Insurance Accepted: We do accept most insurance, however please be aware that individual policies vary greatly. Check with insurance before making appointment. **No insurance:** You may qualify for a reduced fee. Please contact our office for more detailed information.

Hours: Monday – Thursday 8:00am – 5:00pm; Friday phone calls only 8:00am - noon

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS (Jefferson)

(205) 933-8101 ext 5510 700 South 19th Street Birmingham, AL 35233 http://www.birmingham.va.gov/services/substance_abuse.asp

Services Provided: Substance Abuse Treatment Program (SATP); Outpatient services include marital/family therapy, group therapy, psychological and medical assessment and self-management classes. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

Insurance Accepted: Private insurance

THE FOUNDRY RESCUE MISSION AND RECOVERY CENTER

(888) 5FOUNDRY (888-536-8637) (Men's Recovery) (205) 428-8449 ext 49 (Men's Re-Entry) (205) 428-8449 ext 36 (Women's Recovery) Phone: (205) 425-7737 PO Box 824 1804 6th Avenue North Bessemer, AL 35020 www.thefoundryonline.org

Services Provided: A 12-to-18 month residential and re-entry treatment of substance abuse for men and residential treatment for women. Application Fee: \$899.00, non-refundable

THE FOUNDRY FARM RECOVERY CENTER

(888) 5FOUNDRY (888-536-8637) (256) 796-1440 575 County Road 1676 Cullman, AL 35058 www.thefoundryonline.org/farm/index.php www.thefoundryonline.org/index.php

Services Provided: A 12-to-18 month residential treatment of substance abuse for men. Application Fee: \$899.00, non-refundable

LIGHTHOUSE, INC.

(256) 739-2777 925 Convent Road NE Cullman, AL 35055 <u>ncaaa.tripod.com</u> **Services Provided:** Men only residential rehabilitation center that treats the problems resulting from alcoholism and drug addiction. <u>Takes court referrals into the program and anyone with a completed assessment with no legal issues</u>. **Hours:** Monday – Thursday; 8:00 am – 3:00 pm

THE LOVELADY CENTER

(205) 833-7410 7916 2nd Avenue S Birmingham, AL 35206-3804 www.loveladycenter.org

Services Provided: A 9 to 12 month program designed to restore hope and rebuild lives. Women and their children enter our program for various reasons, all needing help in their lives. By introducing women and children to Christ and offering a multitude of needed services, The Lovelady Center helps women attain a brighter future. Program Costs: \$500 due upon arrival and the remainder paid weekly after employment is secured. Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

MENTAL HEALTHCARE OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-4688 1909 Commerce St NW Cullman, AL 35055 www.mentalhealthcareofcullman.org

Services Provided: Provides a broad range of options for mental health and substance abuse treatment. Services for individuals age 4 and up. Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm Mental Health Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Medicare, Blue Cross Plans – PEEHIP and SEIB, AllKids, American Behavioral, Windsor-Health, Blue Choice.

Substance Abuse Insurances Accepted: Medicaid

No insurance: You may qualify for a reduced fee. Please contact our office at 256-255-1020 for more information.

OLIVIA HOUSE

(205) 833-5708 8017 2nd Ave S Birmingham, AL 35206 http://adatc.org/services-provided-by-olivias-house/

Services Provided: Provides holistic care for chemically dependent women and their children. Children, up to age 10, live with their mothers at Olivia's House during the course of residential treatment, a period of up to twelve months.

THE PATHFINDER INC (256) 534-7644 3104 Ivy Ave SW Huntsville, AL 35805 www.thepathfinder.us

Services Provided: A crisis residential rehabilitation program that provides follow-up treatment for chemically dependent <u>men only</u>. The Pathfinder program requires a state assessment and a minimum of a 90 day commitment and a desire to be sober. Clients may request additional extensions beyond the initial 90 day commitment, 30 days at a time. Clients can stay up to 12 months past their initial 90 day commitment.

Program Cost: Intake - \$200, Weekly - \$100 Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:00 pm

PEARSON HALL (JEFFERSON) (205) 923-6552 2701 Jefferson Avenue SW Birmingham, AL 35211 http://adatc.org/pearson-hall-services/

Services Provided: Provides residential substance abuse treatment and detox. Program Cost: Sliding scale fee. Insurance: Medicaid

RESTORATION COUNSELING SERVICES

(256) 385-2539 1528 Peachtree Lane Suite 104 Cullman, AL 35055 http://www.facebook.com/pages/Restoration-Counseling-Services/128236573885851#!/pages/Restoration-Counseling-Services/128236573885851?id=128236573885851&sk=info

 Services Provided: Offers 12 step as well as Faith Based services. Certified Christian Counselor
 Program Costs: Assessment \$100. 16 class program \$300
 Hours: Monday - Friday; 8:00 am - 7:00 pm Saturday, 9:00 am - 2:00 pm Matrix Program substance abuse classes are Saturday am 9-12 Tuesday Family Group 7pm for relatives affected by someone else's addiction

ROYAL PINES (JIMMY HALE MISSION) (BLOUNT)

(256) 352-9444

5 Guinns Cove Road Hayden, AL 35079 www.jimmiehalemission.com

Services Provided: 16-week, in-resident recovery center for men age 19 and older, which uses a Biblical approach to overcoming life's struggles.

Program Cost: Book fee - \$50

Hours: Monday – Friday; 7:00 am – 4:00 or 5:00 pm but someone is always there to answer the phone.

SHEPURA MEN'S CENTER

(205) 324-2271 3420 2nd Avenue N Birmingham, AL 35222 www.jimmiehalemission.com

Services Provided: 160-bed men's shelter, dining hall, clothing distribution, chapel services, a 12-step bible-based recovery program, and a learning center for education remediation and career readiness.

Program Cost: Call for more information, but usually free of cost.

Hours: Monday – Friday; 9:00 am – 4:00 pm but there is always someone there to answer the phone.

TURNAROUND COUNSELING, LLC

(256) 739-9569 1559 3rd Street NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.turnaroundcounseling.com

Services Provided: Services are geared to help people suffering from mental health and addiction issues. Completion certificates are available Anger Management, Parenting, Prevention and Outpatient. **Hours:** By appointment

12 Step Meetings

ALCHOLICS ANONYMOUS - ARAB

(256) 590-9610 19th 1st Ave NW Arab, AL 35016

Meeting Day/Time: Sunday, Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday; 8:00 pm. Tuesday, Noon Sunday

ALCHOLICS ANONYMOUS - CULLMAN

Services Provided: Alcoholism prevention and treatment, counseling services, AL-Anon for family members, Alateen for children of alcoholics (as listed)

Downtown/Serenity Group (256) 736-6000 1519 St. Joseph Street

Meeting Day/Time: Everyday; Noon Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday ; 7:00 pm

Grace Group (256) 736-6000 305 Arnold St NE Cullman, AL 35055

Meeting Day/Time: Monday, Thursday; 7:00 pm

ALCHOLICS ANONYMOUS - DECATUR

Easy Does It Group (Al-Anon) (256) 654-2501 Westminister Presbyterian Church 801 Jackson Street Decatur, AL

Meeting Day/Time: Tuesday and Friday; 12:15 pm. Saturday; 10:00 am

Despertar Group (Spanish) 1810 11th Street SE Decatur, AL 35601

Meeting Day/Time: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesdays, Friday & Saturday; 7:30 pm

Opportunity Group

(256) 566-8625 Westminister Presbyterian Church 801 Jackson Street Decatur, AL

Meeting Day/Time: Tuesday, 8:00 pm, Thursday 12:15pm

Stairway Group (256) 227-6956

Gateway Shopping Ctr, #G-2 1820 6th Ave SE & Magnolia Street Entrance in Back, off of Magnolia Street SE Wheelchair Accessible Meeting Day/Time: Sunday 7:00am, 9:00am,12:15pm, 5:30pm; Monday – Friday 5:30am, 8:00am, 12:15pm, 5:30pm, 8:00pm; Saturday 8:00am, 10:00am, 12:15pm, 5:30pm, 8:00pm

Unity Group (256) 353-0278 Westminister Presbyterian Church 801 Jackson Street Decatur, AL

Meeting Day/Time: Tuesday; 12:15 pm. Friday; 12:15 pm. Saturday; 10:00 am

ALCHOLICS ANONYMOUS – HARTSELLE

HARTSELLE HOPE (256) 773-3031 527 Sparkman Street Hartselle, AL 35640

Meeting Day/Time: Monday & Wednesday Noon & 8:00pm, Tuesday & Thursday 5:30pm, Friday & Saturday; 7:00 pm

NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS

278 East – for GPS – 1547 3rd Street SE East Cullman Shopping Center Monday – Saturday Noon and 7:00pm

Addison NA Addison Church of God 31331 Hwy 278 Mon & Thurs 7pm

Christ Centered Recovery Meetings

DAYSTAR CHURCH – REAL RECOVERY

(256) 737-0800 200 Daystar Drive Cullman, AL 35057

Services Provided: Faith based non-denomination, 12-step program for one year with certificate upon completion. **Meeting Day/Time:** Tuesday; 6:30pm. Meal is served.

EMEUS BAPTIST CHURCH - "J" POSITIVE

(256) 708-3459 680 County Road 834 Logan, AL 35098 www.emeusbaptistchurch.com

Services Provided: Faith- based recovery group. Meeting Day/Time: Monday; 6:30 pm Meeting Day/Time: Friday; 7:00 pm

ETHA BAPTIST CHURCH

(256) 727-3116 – Shane 8417 County Road 1545 Cullman, AL 35058

Meeting Day/Time: Thursday 6:30pm

GARDEN CITY CHURCH OF GOD – CELEBRATE RECOVERY

(256) 347-6540 Danny Day

Services Provided: Christ centered 12 step meeting. Meeting Day/Time: Monday 7 pm

HANCEVILLE FIRST BAPTIST – CELEBRATE RECOVERY

(256) 352-9150 104 Church Ave NE Hanceville, AL 35077 www.hancevillefirstbaptist.com

Services Provided: Christ-centered support for addictions, eating disorders, codependency and other life issues Meeting Day/Time: Thursday 7:00 – 9:00 pm

JOURNEY CHURCH – CELEBRATE RECOVERY

(256) 677-2735 (256) 796-1112 3683 Eva Road Eva, AL 35621 Wednesday: Worship 6:30pm, Meeting 7:00pm, Coffee & Snack 8:00pm. Childcare provided.

LINK RECOVERY MEETING

(256)775-0028 The Link of Cullman County 1101 3rd Avenue SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Christ centered, Biblically based, 12 Step addictions recovery. **Meeting Day/Time:** Tuesdays and Thursdays at Noon

ST. MONICA'S GROUP

Brian Buegler **256-595-515** or Rita Schaffer **256-507-0358** Sacred Heart Catholic Church Rectory Basement

Services Provided: Recovery group. Meeting Day/Time: Wednesday 7:00 pm

TEMPLE BAPTIST – LIFE RECOVERY

(256)737-0112 Chris O'Neil Meets in The Rock

Services Provided: Recovery group offering healing, hope and freedom from all forms of bondage and strongholds through Christ. Meeting Day/Time: Friday 6 pm

ADDICTION/RECOVERY EDUCATION

HILLCREST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES (JEFFERSON)

(205) 833-9000 (800) 292-8553 6869 Fifth Avenue S Birmingham, AL 35212 www.hillcrestbhs.com

Services Provided: Serves children, adolescents, and adults suffering from mental illness, emotional problems and behavioral issues. A no-cost assessment is completed by a mental health professional. Admission is based on clinical need. **Hours:** Assessment and Referral Specialist is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week

JESSIE'S PLACE FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

(205) 323-0170 2305 5th Avenue N Birmingham, AL 35203 www.jimmiehalemission.com

Services Provided: A haven for homeless and hurting women and children seeking shelter while preparing to reach self-sufficiency.

NORTH CENTRAL ALABAMA SUBSTANCE ABUSE COUNCIL

(256) 775-4932 PO BOX 69 601 1st Avenue S W Cullman AL 35055

Services Provided: Accepts court referral from this county and will see self-referrals from those who move here from other counties and states. The programs are purely educational.

Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – Noon and 1:00 pm - 4:30 pm

CLASSES/ACTIVITIES

ALABAMA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SYSTEM

(256) 737-9386 401 Arnold Street NE Suite G-1 Cullman, AL 35055 http://www.aces.edu/counties/Cullman/

Services Provided: Work to provide Alabamians of all ages and backgrounds with practical, research-based knowledge and skills they need to build stronger, healthier family relationships. Our county hosts a Master Gardener program - a twelve week course -with participants learning about home gardens, landscapes and pest management from Extension specialists. After completing the course, Master Gardeners volunteer time to the community. 4-H is the youth development program of the Alabama Cooperative Extension System. Our mission is to help young people develop their Head - Hands - Heart and Health. We have 4-H clubs in schools and in the community. Volunteers are needed! **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF CULLMAN, INC. (BROOK'S PLACE)

(256) 739-2243 1003 4th Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.caccullman.org

Services Provided: Case coordination, intervention, advocacy and counseling services to abused and "at risk" children and/or families; parenting education program.

Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am - 4:30 pm, but not set in stone due to getting children out of school.

CULLMAN AREA WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS (CAWS)

(256) 352-8143/ (256) 739-1891 PO Box 2000 Hanceville, AL 35077 www.cullmancareers.com

Services Provided: The student programs sponsored by the CAWS program are available to all students in the Cullman City and County schools systems (8th-12th grades).

THE LINK OF CULMAN COUNTY

(256) 775-0028 1101 3RD Street SE Cullman, AL35055 www.linkingcullman.org

Services Provided: Job Seekers class, Goal Setting, Host site for GED,. Please call for detailed information about these classes.

VICTIM SERVICES OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-6100 (Domestic Violence 24 Hour Crisis Hotline) (256) 775-2600 (Office) P.O. Box 416 Cullman, AL 35056

Services Provided: Domestic Violence Support Counseling, groups and individuals, Victim Advocacy – accompaniment to court, assistance obtaining a protection order, Children's Support Group, Rape Response, Hospital Accompaniment 24/7, and Domestic Violence Intervention Program. No Charge must be a victim of domestic violence or victim of rape.

Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

CLOTHING

THE CROSSING

(256) 709-2780

PO Box 55 Hanceville, AL 35077 Located inside DHR

Services Provided: Clothing assistance **Hours:** Tuesday, Thursday; 8:30 – 4:00 Closed for Lunch 12:00 – 12:30

THE CULLMAN AREA DREAM CENTER AND THRIFT

(256) 727-6808 118 County Road 1339 (Childhaven Road) Cullman, AL 35058 <u>https://www.facebook.com/pages/Cullman-Area-Dream-Center-and-Thrift/322305514514602</u>

Services Provided: Clothing and furniture assistance. All applicants must go through brief screening process. Hours: Monday – Thursday 9:00am – 5:00pm; Monday by appointment for disaster situations only.

MEEK BAPTIST CHURCH

(205) 387-7731 360 Helicon Road Arley, AL 35541

Services Provided: Clothing assistance **Hours:** 2nd Thursday; 6:00 pm – 8:00 pm

MISSION POSSIBLE

(256) 352-6068 306 Main Street SE Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: Clothing for <u>purchase</u> Hours: Monday – Saturday; 9:00 am – 6:00 pm

MT. OLIVE FOOD CLOSET

(256) 796-5521 3838 County Road 747 Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Clothing assistance **Hours:** 10:00am – Noon by appointment only.

NORTHBROOK CARING CENTER

(256) 737-7757 1529 2nd Ave NW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Clothing and shoes for entire family Hours: Tuesday; 9:00 am - 11:30 am. Thursday; 5:30 pm - 7:30 pm

SIMCOE WORSHIP CENTER

(256)996-3268 At Fairview High school Gym

Services Provided: Clothing 1st Saturday of December

SPIRIT LIFE CHURCH OF GOD (256) 739-3326 1650 St. Joseph Drive NW Cullman, AL 35055 www.spiritlifecog.com

Services Provided: Clothing Hours: 3rd Saturday of the month, 9:00 am – 11:00 am

COUNSELING SERVICES

AGAPE OF NORTH ALABAMA

(256) 859-4481 103 Mountain Brook Blvd Madison, AL 35758 www.agapecares.com

Services Provided: Offers counseling for unplanned pregnancies. Help with foster care and adoptions. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

ALABAMA PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES, INC

(256) 739-4910 409 2nd Ave NW Cullman, AL 35055 <u>www.apsy.com</u>

Services Provided: Provides individual care for Mental Health and Substance Abuse Treatment. Provide group therapies, partial hospitalization programs and intensive outpatient programs. Insurance: Blue Cross Blue Shield of Alabama, ITS Host, SEIB, Blue Advantage, ALL Kids, Individual Blue **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 5:30 pm

ALLIANCE COUNSELING & PSYCHOTHERAPY

(256) 736-3408 1912 Cherokee Ave SW Suite 2500 Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: General Counseling and Psychotherapy Services with Ludmilla Stevens, MSW, LCSW, PIP. No children, must be 15 years or older. **Hours:** 9:00am – 4:00pm Call for an appointment

CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF CULLMAN, INC. (BROOK'S PLACE)

(256) 739-2243 1003 4th Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.caccullman.org

Services Provided: Clinical counseling and assessment - for victims, non-offending caregivers, and families. These services also include family support and victim advocacy including needs assessment and referrals, court accompaniment, and ongoing support throughout the life of the case. We also provide counseling services to Cullman City School for mental health services as requested.

Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am - 4:30pm, but not set in stone due to getting children out of school.

CHILDHAVEN, INC

(256) 734-6720 1816 Childhaven Road NE Cullman AL 35055 http://childhaven.com

Services Provided: Counseling with Glynis Robertson, LBSW, MA. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

CULLMAN FAMILY COUNSELING

(256) 734-2006 508 8th Street SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Christian based counseling for adolescents, adults, children, and individuals including Divorce and other areas. Annette King McHan, LPC.

Hours: Monday – Thursday 11:00am – 6:30pm

EAST CULLMAN BAPIST ASSOCIATION

(256) 737-9918 341 AL Hwy 157 Cullman, AL 35055 www.eastcullmanbaptist.org

Services Provided: Referral to Pathway Professional Counseling. Christ centered counseling for children, youth, adults, couples, and families including Premarital counseling, Divorce counseling, Parenting Skills, Seminars, etc. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

FIRST SOURCE FOR WOMEN PREGNANCY CENTER

(256) 352-5683 203 Commercial Street NE Hanceville, AL 35077 www.firstsourceforwomen.org

Services Provided: Reproductive health counseling, enrichment educational services, material assistance program, and post-abortion recovery. Hours: Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday; 9:30 am – 2:30 pm. Thursday, 9:30 – 2:30

MENTAL HEALTHCARE OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-4688 1909 Commerce Street NW Cullman, AL 35055 www.mentalhealthcareofcullman.org

Services Provided: Provides a variety of mental health and substance abuse services for adults, children, adolescents, and geriatrics. Also provides prevention and education services. Services provided for individuals from age 4 and up.

NEW BEGINNINGS CLINIC

(256) 739-1455 1948 Alabama Hwy 157 Suite 110 Cullman, AL 35058 http://www.newbeginningscullman.com/#

Services Provided: Provides counseling for individuals (adults and adolescents), couples, and families.

Program Costs: Fees are based on a sliding scale according to income. The rates per session typically range from \$50 to \$100. Medicare and Medicaid will not cover the cost of services. Some insurance or HMOs will reimburse the client for counseling. Claims are filed by the client. Payment is due at the time of service. Forms of payment accepted are personal check and cash.

Hours: By appointment

NEW HORIZON FAMILY CENTER

(256) 739-9786 300 1st Ave SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Counseling services for family, individual, adolescent, drug and alcohol addiction outpatient rehabilitation, will help with paperwork for inpatient rehabilitation services. Is an EAP (employee assistance provider) and provides tutoring for ACT, SAT, etc... **Hours:** By appointment

RESTORATION COUNSELING SERVICES

(256) 385-2539 1528 Peachtree Lane Suite 104 Cullman, AL 35055 http://www.facebook.com/pages/Restoration-Counseling-Services/128236573885851#!/pages/Restoration-Counseling-Services/128236573885851?id=128236573885851&sk=info

Services Provided: Specializes in trauma, grief, depression, anxiety, women's issues, substance abuse treatment, child and adolescent services. Offers 12 step as well as faith based services. Certified Christian Counselor Program Costs: Assessment \$100. 16 class program \$300 Hours: Monday, Wednesday, Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

Tuesday, Thursday; 11:00 am – 7:00 pm Saturday, 9:00 am – 2:00 pm Matrix Program substance abuse classes are Saturday am 9-12

TURNAROUND COUNSELING SERVICES

(256) 739-9569 305 4th Street SW Cullman, AL 35055 www.turnaroundcounseling.com

Services Provided: Outpatient substance abuse (provide referrals to state subsidized inpatient programs). Serving adults, adolescents, and children. **Hours:** By appointment

VICTIM SERVICES OF CULLMAN (256) 734-6100 (Domestic Violence 24 Hour Crisis Hotline) (256) 775-2600 (Office) PO Box 416 Cullman, AL 35056

Services Provided: Domestic Violence Support Counseling, groups and individuals, Victim Advocacy – accompaniment to court, assistance obtaining a protection order, Children's Support Group, Rape Response, Hospital Accompaniment 24/7, and Domestic Violence Intervention Program. No Charge must be a victim of domestic violence or victim of rape.

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

YOUTH ADVOCATE PROGRAMS, INC

(256) 734-2644 708 2nd Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: In Home Counseling through referral from Juvenile Court Programs.

DAYCARE

Cullman County Licensed Daycare Homes

Family Size Homes (no more than 6 children at one time):

ADERHOLD DAYCARE

(256) 734-4311 1407 Goehler Rd SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Glenda Aderhold, License # 34231. Ages: 12 months-12 years. **Hours:** 6:30am – 5:15pm, No nights.

MONKS PLAY TIME

(256) 796-2294 2364 Co Rd 1669 Holly Pond, AL 35083

Services Provided: Monica Ayers, License #30622. Ages: 6 weeks-12 years. **Hours:** 6:30am – 6:59pm, No nights.

TRACEY'S TOTS DAYCARE

(256) 796-0133 1315 Co Rd 1668 Fairview, AL 35019

Services Provided: Tracey Leipert, License #39806. Ages: Birth-5 years. **Hours:** 7am-5pm. No nights

Group Size Homes (no more than 12 children at one time):

TLC HOME DAYCARE & NIGHTTIME CARE

(256) 739-3835 2154 US Hwy 278 W Cullman, AL 35057

Services Provided: Dorothy Godbee, License #22184. Ages: Birth-12 years, Hours: 6am-7pm & 7pm-10pm Ages: 1mo.-12years, 10pm-6am. Nights

Out of Home Daycare

DAYSTAR PRESCHOOL & CHILDCARE

(256) 739-4245 trishposey@daystarchurch.tv 200 Daystar Drive Cullman, AL 35057 http://www.daystarchurch.tv/preschoolchildcareregistration

Services Provided: We provide care for children between the ages of 3 weeks-12 years.

Hours: Monday – Friday, 6:30 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.

EARLY YEARS PRESCHOOL

(256) 796-2223 400 Wesley Ave N Fairview, AL 35058

Services Provided: We provide care for children between the ages of 18 months – 12 years. Hours: Monday-Friday, 6:30am -5:00pm, No nights or weekends

HAPPY TIME DAYCARE & KINDEGARTEN

(256) 739-2418 1308 Lakeside Dr., Cullman, AL 35055 Services Provided: DAY - DAY, 6:00am -5:30pm, No nights or weekends

HEAD START - BAILEYTON

(256) 796-2834 12431 AL Hwy 69 N Baileyton, AL 35019

Services Provided: Early childhood preparation for kindergarten.

HEAD START – COLD SPRINGS

(256) 287-0670 8999 County Road 109 Bremen, AL 35033

Services Provided: Early childhood preparation for kindergarten.

HEAD START – CULLMAN

(256) 775-0234 Ext. 7003 900 Hoehn Drive NE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Early childhood preparation for kindergarten.

HEAD START – HANCEVILLE (256) 352-2531 801 Commercial Street Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: Early childhood preparation for kindergarten.

HEAD START – HARMONY

(256) 747-5803 36 County Road 974 Logan, AL 35098

Services Provided: Early childhood preparation for kindergarten.

HEAD START – VINEMONT

(256) 737-9786 17600 US Hwy 31 Cullman, AL 35058

Services Provided: Early childhood preparation for kindergarten.

HEAD START – WELTI

(256) 734-6385 8545 County Road 747 Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Early childhood preparation for kindergarten.

KIDS WORLD L.L.C. (256) 775-2502

9360 Highway 31 S Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: 5:00am -5:30pm, Mon - Fri

KIDZONE LEARNING CENTER

(256) 739-9444 124 Veterans Drive SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Licensed daycare. Age: 3 weeks – 12 years Hours: Daytime: 5:00 am – 7:00 pm Nighttime: 7:00 pm – 9:30 pm

POOH'S CORNER

(256) 796-9070 80 Daniel Road Cullman, AL 35055 Services Provided: 6:00am - 5:30pm

THE KIDS KLUB II

(256) 739-9444 124 Short Street Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Mon - Fri, 5:00am -9:30pm

T.O.D.D.'S FRIENDS

(256) 737-7599 1807 Beech Ave SE Cullman, AL 3505

Services Provided: Integrated day care for children age 6 months -5 years old. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 6:30 am – 5:30 pm

VINEMONT DAYCARE CENTER

(256) 739-6464 101 Corley St., Cullman, AL 35057

Services Provided: Mon – Fri - 6:00am – 5:30pm

DENTISTS

CHILDREN'S DENTISTRY OF DECATUR

(256) 355-2132 1823 Summerville Road Decatur, AL 35601

Services Provided: Children 21 and under.

DENTAL WORK, CENTRAL NORTH ALABAMA HEALTH SERVICES

(256) 533-6311 PO Box 18488 Huntsville, AL 35804

Services Provided: Dental services. Sliding scale fee. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

GOOD HOPE DENTAL CENTER (256) 739-3337 506 1st Ave SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Children 21 and under.

DR. HALLMARK (256) 734-1866 307 Elizabeth St NE, Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Children 21 and under.

DR. NASSETTA

(256) 739-6000 1705 Main Ave SW Suite A Cullman, AL 35055 www.nassettapediatricdentistry.com

Services Provided: Children 6 months and older – Participant in *Give Kids a Smile* program (25-50 children)

DR. OLIVER

(256) 734-1815 407 4th Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Children 21 and under.

DR. ROBSON (256) 734-9899 1985 Alabama Hwy 157, Cullman, AL 35058

Services Provided: Only accepts referrals for oral surgery.

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH

(256) 878-2291 309 East Main St., Albertville, AL 35950

Services Provided: Friday mornings at 6:45 – Teeth pulled for first 18 needing assistance

U.A.B. DENTAL CLINIC

(205) 934-4546 (Children's Clinic) (205) 934-3000 (Adult Clinic)

Services Provided: Dental assistance based on income.

WALLACE STATE DENTAL CLINIC (256) 352-8300

Services Provided: \$15 Adult Cleaning, \$7 Child cleaning, \$3-\$12 X-rays. All services performed by students of Dental program. Can release x-rays.

EDUCATION

CULLMAN SCHOOL DIRECTORY

CULLMAN CITY BOARD OF EDUCATION

Phone: (256) 734-2233 Fax: (256) 737-9621 301 1st Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 Superintendent – Dr. Susan Patterson

CULLMAN CITY HEAD START

Phone: (256) 775-0234 Fax: (256) 775-0238 900 Hoehn Drive Cullman, AL 35055 Principal – Tricia Culpepper

CULLMAN CITY PRIMARY SCHOOL Phone: (256) 775-0234

Fax: (256) 775-0238 900 Hoehn Drive Cullman, AL 35055 Principal – Tricia Culpepper

CULLMAN HIGH SCHOOL

Phone: (256) 734-3923 Fax: (256) 734-9570 510 13th Street NE Cullman, AL 35055 Principal – Dr. Elton Bouldin

CULLMAN MIDDLE SCHOOL

Phone: (256) 734-7959 Fax: (256) 734-7711 800 2nd Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 Principal – Lane Hill

EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Phone: (256) 734-2232 Fax: (256) 734-2241 608 4th Ave SE Cullman, AL 35055 Principal – David Wiggins

WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Phone: (256) 734-4271 Fax: (256) 739-9378 303 Rosemont Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055 Principal – Dr. Jay Page, EdD

CULLMAN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

Phone: (256) 734-2933 Fax: (256) 736-2402 402 Arnold St NE Cullman, AL 35055 Superintendent Interim – Brandon Payne

COLD SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (K-6)

Phone: (256) 287-1247

Fax: (256) 287-2775 P.O. Box 130 9010 County Road 109 Bremen, AL 35033 **Principal – Phillip Gay**

COLD SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL (7-12)

Phone: (256) 287-1787 Fax: (256) 287-2841 P.O. Box 130 9010 County Road 109 Bremen, AL 35033 Principal – Tim Burleson

FAIRVIEW ELEMENTARY (K-5)

Phone: (256) 796-6304 Fax: (256) 796-0066 841 Welcome Road Cullman, AL 35058 Principal – Marty Hardman

FAIRVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL (6-8)

Phone: (256) 796-0883 Fax: (256) 796-0885 841 Welcome Road Cullman, AL 35058 Principal – Trina Walker

FAIRVIEW HIGH SCHOOL (9-12)

Phone: (256) 796-5106 Fax: (256) 796-9025 841 Welcome Road Cullman, AL 35058 Principal – Dr. Chris Gambrill

GOOD HOPE PRIMARY SCHOOL (K-2)

Phone: (256) 734-0109 Fax: (256) 737-0680 661 County Road 447 Cullman, AL 35057 Principal – Janet Mattox

GOOD HOPE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (3-5)

Phone: (256) 734-3824

Fax: (256) 734-4985 210 Good Hope School Road Cullman, AL 35057 Principal – Susan Melton

GOOD HOPE MIDDLE SCHOOL (6-8)

Phone: (256) 734-9600 Fax: (256) 734-9704 216 Good Hope School Road Cullman, AL 35057 Principal – April Tucker

GOOD HOPE HIGH SCHOOL (9-12)

Phone: (256) 734-3807 Fax: (256) 734-3427 210 Good Hope School Road Cullman, AL 35057 Principal – Dr. Anita Kilpatrick

HANCEVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (K-5)

Phone: (256) 352-9196 Fax: (256) 352-9221 799 Commercial Street SE Hanceville, AL 35077 Principal – Kim Brown

HANCEVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL (6-8)

Phone: (256) 352-6175 Fax: (256) 352-9741 805 Commercial Street SE Hanceville, AL 35077 Principal – Cyndi Roden

HANCEVILLE HIGH SCHOOL (9-12)

Phone: (256) 352-6111 Fax: (256) 352-6491 801 Commercial Street SE Hanceville, AL 35077 Principal – Jimmy Collins

HARMONY SCHOOL (K-8)

Phone: (256) 747-1427

Fax: (256) 747-1043 4910 County Road 940 Logan, AL 35098 Principal – Dr. Hank Allen

HOLLY POND ELEMENTY SCHOOL (K-6)

Phone: (256) 796-0046 Fax: (256) 796-5753 P.O. Box 70 120 New Hope Road Holly Pond, AL 35083 Principal – Karen Sparks

HOLLY POND MIDDLE SCHOOL

Phone: (256) 796-5898 Fax: (256) 796-0680 95 Buckner Road Holly Pond, AL 35083 Principal – Dr. Chuck Gambrill

HOLLY POND HIGH SCHOOL (7-12)

Phone: (256) 796-5169 Fax: (256) 796-5199 160 New Hope Road Holly Pond, AL 35083 Principal – Kim Butler

PARKSIDE SCHOOL (K-8)

Phone: (256) 796-5568 Fax: (256) 796-5507 12431 Alabama Highway 69 N Baileyton, AL 35019 Principal – Richard Orr

VINEMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (K-5)

Phone: (256) 734-0314 Fax: (256) 737-3083 P.O. Box 189 170High School Road Vinemont, AL 35179 Principal – Tony Johnson

VINEMONT MIDDLE SCHOOL (6-8)

Phone: (256) 739-1943 Fax: (256) 737-1664 170 High School Road Vinemont, AL 35179 Principal – Dr. Vicky Spear

VINEMONT HIGH SCHOOL (9-12)

Phone: (256) 734-0571 Fax: (256) 739-8605 P.O. Box 189 170 High School Road Vinemont, AL 35179 Principal – Ferrell Runge

WELTI ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (K-6)

Phone: (256) 734-4956 Fax: (256) 734-4855 8545 County Rd 747 Cullman, AL 35055 Principal – Gina Webb

WEST POINT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (K-3)

Phone: (256) 775-6178 Fax: (256) 734-5381 4300 County Rd 1141 Cullman, AL 35057 Principal – Angie Yarbrough

WEST POINT INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL (4-5)

Phone: (256) 734-8019 Fax: (256) 739-0749 4541 County Road 1141 Cullman, AL 35057 Principal – Shane Barnette

WEST POINT MIDDLE SCHOOL (6-8)

Phone: (256) 734-5904 Fax: (256) 736-2354 4545 County Rd 1141 Vinemont, AL 35179 Principal – Clark Farley

WEST POINT HIGH SCHOOL (9-12)

Phone: (256) 734-5375

Fax: (256) 775-6047 4314 County Rd 1141 Cullman, AL 35057 Principal – Heith Yearwood

ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL - CARE

Phone: (256) 737-7155 Fax: (256) 736-2819 501 4th Street SW Cullman, AL 35055 Principal – Ronnie Barnes / Mike Granthan

CULLMAN AREA CAREER CENTER

Phone: (256) 734-7740 Fax: (256) 734-746 17640 US Highway 31 N Cullman, AL 35058 Principal – Billy Troutman

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Phone: 256-739-0486 17600 US Hwy 31 N Cullman, AL 35058 Principal – Chris Chambers

AMERICAN RED CROSS

(256) 734-0921 1803 Beech Avenue SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Disaster services, CPR/First Aid Classes, water safety, babysitting classes, AIDS education, and referral services. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

CULLMAN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

(256) 734-1068 200 Clark Street NE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Books, videos, magazines, computers, and children's programs. **Hours:** Monday, Wednesday, and Friday; 9:00 am – 6:00 pm Tuesday and Thursday; 9:00 am – 8:00 pm Saturday; 9:00 am – 4:00 pm

HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS www.hwtears.com

Services Provided: Our curriculum is designed to make handwriting easy to teach, and easy to learn, in just 15 minutes a day.

NORTH ALABAMA CENTER FOR EDUCATION EXCELLENCE

(256) 739-2382 909 Graham Street SW Suite D Cullman, AL 35055 www.nacee.net

Services Provided: Career counseling and information, academic counseling, GED and scholarship information. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

TALENT SEARCH

(256) 352-8230 801 Main Street NW Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: Work with students from middle school to graduation in all areas; financial aid; choosing a career; promoting academic achievement; also work with college drop-outs helping with re-entry.

TUTOR DOCTOR (256) 734-6500 www.inhometutors-alabama.com

Services Provided: Tutoring Hours: Call for more information

WALLACE STATE ADULT EDUCATION PROGRAM

(256) 352-8078 (256) 352-8077 PO Box 2000 801 Main Street NW Hanceville, AL 35077 http://www.wallacestate.edu/Programs/Adult-Education/index

Services Provided: GED prep, college prep, basic skills, Workkeys prep and testing. **Hours:** Monday - Friday, 7:30 am - 4:00 pm

ELDERCARE

COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF NORTH ALABAMA (256) 734-5170

(256) 260-3142 107 2nd Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.northalabamacommunities.org

Services Provided: Information and referral, housing, HUD housing, weatherization applications, energy assistance. By appointment only. **Hours:** Monday - Friday, 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

CULLMAN COUNTY COMMISSION ON AGING

(256) 734-1241 1538 Sportsman Lake Road Cullman, AL 35055 www.co.cullman.al.us/aging.htm

Services Provided: Education programs, emergency food program, home-delivered meals, and homemaker program Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am – Noon and 12:30 pm - 4:30 pm

HOME SWEET HOME (256) 338-6556

Services Provided: Installation of handicap ramps, handrails, and grab bars and winterization of homes for low-income Cullman County Seniors. Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

EMPLOYMENT

ALABAMA CAREER CENTER SYSTEM

(256) 352-5538 801 Main Street NW Hanceville, AL 35077 **Services Provided:** Job placement, employer services, claims for unemployment compensation, vocational counseling and testing, veteran's employment services and labor market information. You must apply in person to file an application for services. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 7:30 am - 4:30 pm

NORTH ALABAMA REGIONAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS -NARCOG

(256) 355-4515 PO Box C 216 Jackson Street SE Decatur, AL 35602

Services Provided: Employment opportunities for senior citizens. **Hours:** Call for appointment

FAMILY SERVICES

ALABAMA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SYSTEM

(256) 737-9386 402 Arnold Street NE Suite G-1 Cullman, AL 35055 http://www.aces.edu/counties/Cullman/

Services Provided: Work to provide Alabamians of all ages and backgrounds with practical, research-based knowledge and skills they need to build stronger, healthier family relationships. **KidCope** is a parenting program for divorcing parents of minor children in Cullman County. The program's aim is to help parents to help their children cope with the stress and problems associated with divorce. **Hours:** 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF CULLMAN, INC. (BROOK'S PLACE)

(256) 739-2243 1003 4th Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.caccullman.org

Services Provided Case coordination, intervention, advocacy and counseling services to abused and "at risk" children and/or families; parenting education program.**Hours:** Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm, but not set in stone due to getting children out of school.

CHILD CARE MANAGEMENT (800) 272-3521 (Huntsville)

(256) 737-5306 (Cullman) (800) 351-7277 (Decatur) 1220 St Joseph Street NW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: financial assistance with daycare fees based on income.

Hours: The Cullman office is open every Thursday; however, you may call the Decatur office for appointment.

CHILDHAVEN, INC.

(256) 734-6720 1816 Childhaven Road Cullman, AL 35055 www.childhaven.com

Services Provided: Providing residential care, foster care, transitional living, college program, parenting skills and maternity home.

Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

CULLMAN CARING FOR KIDS, INC. (256) 739-1111 402 Arnold Street SE Cullman, AL 35055 www.cullmancaringforkids.com

Services Provided: Provides parenting programs and child abuse prevention. Food bank. **Hours:** Monday, Tuesday, Friday, 9:00 am – Noon and 1:00 pm - 3:00 pm

CULLMAN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

(256) 737-5300 PO Box 990 1220 St Joseph Street NW Cullman, AL 35055 http://dhr.alabama.gov/counties/county_results.aspx?id=Cullman

Services Provided: Provides assistance to children and families. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

FAMILY SUCCESS CENTER OF ETOWAH COUNTY

(256) 547-6888 821 East Broad St.

Gadsden, AL 35903

Services Provided: Budgeting and finance, adult education, career development, family health, educational programs, nutritional education.

HORSES OFFERING PEOPLE ENCOURAGEMENT (HOPE)

(256) 841-6290 (256) 507-4088 PO Box 625 1301 Convent Road NE Cullman, Alabama 35056 www.hopehorses.org

Services Provided: Provides therapeutic riding opportunities to mentally and physically challenged children and adults in the Cullman County area.

LIFELINE LINK-UP SERVICES (800) 343-8796

Services Provided: Government subsidized wireless service through CorrWireless

MENTAL HEALTHCARE OF CULLMAN (256) 734-4688 1909 Commerce Street NW Cullman, AL 35055 www.mentalhealthcareofcullman.org

Services Provided: Provides mental health (serious and severe) and substance abuse services. Services individuals from age 4 and up. Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 5:00pm Mental Health Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Medicare, Blue Cross Plans – PEEHIP and SEIB, AllKids, American Behavioral, Windsor-Health, Blue Choice.

Substance Abuse Insurances Accepted: Medicaid

No insurance: Fees will be placed on a sliding scale according to income.

MOM'S DAY OUT – FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

(256) 734-0500 320 3rd Ave SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Mom's day out program. Call for more information

NEIGHBORHOOD CHRISTIAN CENTER OF ALABAMA

(256) 351-7633 619 Bank Street Decatur, AL 35601 www.decaturncc.org

Services Provided: Food pantry, clothes closet, Jobs for Life, Celebrate Recovery, Bible studies, and others

N2COLLEGE CONSULTING

(256) 348-9590 PO Box 27 Cullman, AL 35056 www.n2college.com

Services Provided: Serve pre-K – Adult college bound 1st time or returning students at all ability level. ESL

STONEY CREEK OUTREACH

(256) 565-9787 15729 Alabama Hwy 157 Vinemont, Alabama 35179 www.stoneycreekalabama.com

Services Provided: Camp facility for underprivileged children.

TEMPORARY RESIDENTIAL INTENSIVE PREVENTION PROGRAM (TRIPP) (256) 582-0377 (Guntersville)

Services Provided: Serves youth 12 to 17 years of age; non-delinquent; defiant; rebellious; ungovernable at home, school and/or the community; disrespectful and runaways. Mandatory attendance for parent/guardians. 2 three-hour sessions (presented Friday and Sunday). Purpose is to bridge the gap of communication between parents and youth.

THE LINK OF CULMAN COUNTY (256) 775-0028 1101 3RD Street SE Cullman, AL35055 www.linkingcullman.org **Services Provided:** Goal setting, career coaching, financial counseling, adult literacy, English as a second language, jobs preparedness courses, financial economics course for teens, and mentoring for at-risk elementary aged students.

Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday, 8:30 am – 4:30 pm; Wednesday 8:30am – 3:00pm; Closed daily 12pm – 1pm for lunch

VICTIM SERVICES OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-6100 (Domestic Violence 24 Hour Crisis Hotline) (256) 775-2600 (Office) PO Box 416 Cullman, AL 35056

Services Provided: Domestic Violence Support Counseling, groups and individuals, Victim Advocacy – accompaniment to court, assistance obtaining a protection order, Children's Support Group, Rape Response, Hospital Accompaniment 24/7, and Domestic Violence Intervention Program. No Charge must be a victim of domestic violence or victim of rape.

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

WALLACE STATE ADULT EDUCATION PROGRAM

(256) 352-8078 (256) 352-8077 PO Box 2000 801 Main Street NW Hanceville, AL 35077 http://www.wallacestate.edu/Programs/Adult-Education/index

Services Provided: GED prep, college prep, basic skills, Workkeys prep and testing. **Hours:** Monday - Friday, 7:30 am - 4:00 pm

YOUTH ADVOCATE PROGRAMS, INC.

(256) 734-2644 708 2nd Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: In Home Counseling through referral from Juvenile Court Programs.

FOOD ASSISTANCE

THE CARPENTERS CABINET

(256) 784-5311 PO Box 414 44 Railroad Avenue Falkville, AL 35622 Services Provided: Food assistance Hours: Tuesday 10:00 – 2:00 pm

CHURCH 212

(256) 739-7091
212 4th Street SW
Cullman , AL 35055
Services Provided: Food assistance
Hours: Food distribution on the 2nd Saturday of each month 8:00 am on a first come, first served basis. Must fill out paperwork to receive assistance.

THE CROSSING

(256) 709-2780 PO Box 55 Hanceville, AL 35077 Located inside DHR

Services Provided: Food assistance Hours: Tuesday, Thursday; 8:30 am to 4:00 pm

CROSSHAVEN – THE PANTRY

(256) 734-4140 9131 US Highway 31 S Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: Food assistance. Must have photo ID **Hours:** 2^{nd} and 4^{th} Wednesday of the month 10 am – 1 pm and 4 pm – 6 pm

CULLMAN CARING FOR KIDS, INC

(256) 739-1111 402 Arnold Street SE Cullman, AL 35055 www.cullmancaringforkids.com

Services Provided: Food bank. Hours: Monday, Tuesday, and Friday; 9:00 am - Noon and 1:00 pm - 3:00 pm

CULLMAN COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT (256) 734-1030 601 Logan Ave SW

Cullman, AL 35055 www.adph.org/cullman/

Services Provided: Women, infants, and children nutrition supplement program. At-risk or low income. **Hours:** Monday - Friday, 7:00 am – 5:00 pm

CULLMAN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

(256) 737-5300 PO Box 990 1220 St Joseph Street NW Cullman, AL 35055 http://dhr.alabama.gov/counties/county_results.aspx?id=Cullman

Services Provided: Food Stamp Program. Must meet income requirements. Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

CULLMAN FIRST BAPTIST

(256) 734-5632 The Rock House 605 3rd Ave SW Cullman AL 35055

Services Provided: Food pantry.

Hours: 3rd Saturday of the month; 8:30 am Bring ID and proof of living in Cullman County. The pantry is located at the back of the church 3rd avenue at the fellowship hall entrance.

DAYSTAR CHURCH

(256) 737-0800 200 Daystar Drive Cullman, AL 35055 www.daystarchurch.tv

Services Provided: Food assistance. All applicants must go through brief screening process.

Hours: 3rd Saturday of the month, 9:00 am - Noon

FIRST ADDISON BAPTIST CHURCH

(256) 747-6470 115 S 2nd Street Addison, AL 35540

Services Provided: Food pantry. **Hours:** 2nd Saturday of the month; 8:30 am – 10:30 am

Hanceville, AL 35077

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF HOLLY POND

(256) 796-6161 10751 US Highway 278 Holly Pond, AL 35083

www.fbchollypond.org

Services Provided: Food Pantry. Must live within 10 miles of the church **Hours:** 3rd Saturday of the month; 9:00 am – 11:00 am

GRACE EPISCOPAL CHURCH

(256) 734-6212 305 Arnold Street NE Cullman, AL 35055 http://www.gracecullman.dioala.org/

Services Provided: Provides meal to the public for free. Dine in only. **Hours:** 4th Tuesday of the month; 11:30 am – 12:30 pm

HANCEVILLE FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

(256) 352-5536 704 Commercial Street Hanceville, AL 35077 www.hancevillefumc.org

Services Provided: Food assistance. **Hours:** 3rd Saturday of the month, 9:00 am – 11:00 am

HARMONY WORD OF LIFE CHURCH

(256) 739-2956 420 County Road 1204 Vinemont, AL 35179

Services Provided: Food assistance. **Hours:** 2nd Saturday of the month, 1:00 pm – 3:00 pm

LIVINGSTON CHAPEL UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

(256) 747-6994 11 County Road 359 Crane Hill, AL 35053

Services Provided: Food pantry **Hours:** 3rd Saturday of the month; 9:00 am

NEW HOPE BAPTIST CHURCH

(256) 796-5171 15 County Road 1698 Holly Pond, AL 35098

Services Provided: Food assistance. Hours: Monday; 8:00 am – 3:00 pm

NORTHBROOK BAPTIST CHURCH – THE CARING CENTER

(256) 737-7757 1629 2ND Ave Cullman, AL 35055 www.northbrookbc.com/ministry7.php

Services Provided: Food pantry Hours: Tuesday, 9:00 am – 11:30 am and Thursday, 5:30 pm – 7:30 pm

OLE TIME WAY (256) 747-1103 1530 AL Highway 157 Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Meals to shut-ins and elderly in city limits. Special needs only. **Hours:** Thursday

SAINT VINCENT DEPAUL

(256) 737-5131 201 3rd Ave SE Cullman AL 35055

Services Provided: Food bank **Hours:** Monday, Wednesday, Friday, 9:00 am – Noon

SPIRIT LIFE CHURCH OF GOD

(256) 739-3326 1650 St. Joseph Drive NW Cullman, AL 35055 www.spiritlifecog.com

Services Provided: Food box assistance to those who qualify. **Hours:** 3rd Saturday of the month, 9:00 am – 11:00 am

MT OLIVE FOOD CLOSET

(256) 796-5521 3838 County Road 747 Cullman, AL 35055

Hours: Tuesday and Saturday 10am- 12pm

FOOD – HEALTH/NUTRITION

ALABAMA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SYSTEM

(256) 737-9386 402 Arnold Street NE Suite G-1 Cullman, AL 35055 http://www.aces.edu/counties/Cullman/

Services Provided: Nutrition Education Program is a program aimed at Food Stamp participants to help them learn how to plan their family meals and snacks in a more nutritious manner. Also the program provides educational programs for schools in the Cullman County School System. **Hours:** 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

CRMC NUTRITION & WELLNESS SERVICES

(256) 737-2139 1912 AL Highway 157 POB 1, Ground floor Cullman, AL 35058 www.crmchospital.com

Services Provided: Programs conducted by registered dieticians and exercise/fitness trainers. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

FURNITURE

CULLMAN AREA DREAM CENTER & THRIFT

(256) 727-6808 118 County Road 1339 Cullman, AL 35058

Services Provided: Furniture and household goods **Hours:** Mondays – Saturday 9am – 5pm

THE FOUNDRY SUPER THRIFT OUTLET

(256) 255-0742 1636 B 2nd Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Furniture and household goods Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday; 9:00 am – 8:00 pm. Wednesday 9:00 am – 5:00 pm

MISSION POSSIBLE BARGAIN CENTER

(256) 352-6068 306 Main Street SE Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided:

Hours: Monday-Saturday, 9:00 am – 6:00 pm

GROUP HOMES WITHIN A 50 MILE RADIUS

ALABAMA BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME (DECATUR)

(256) 355-6893

Services Provided: Group home for male and female children ages 6 to 18. **Hours:** 8:00 am to 5:00 pm

CHILDAVEN, INC.

(256) 734-6720

Services Provided: Group home for females only, maternity, foster care and teen mother/baby program.

FREEDOM RANCH (BLOUNT)

(205) 625-6691

Services Provided: Group home for male and female children ages 6 to 18.

FREEWILL BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME (WALKER) (205) 924-9751

Services Provided: Group home for male and female children ages 6 to 18; <u>private</u> <u>and DHR referrals</u>, no behavior problems. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:30 am to 4:30 pm

HARRIS HOME FOR CHILDREN (MADISON) (256) 837-0332

Services Provided: Group home for male and female children ages12 to 20. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00am - 4:30 pm

KING'S RANCH (HOLY INNOCENT'S –SHELBY) (205) 678-8331

Services Provided: Group home for female's ages 10 to 18.

KING'S RANCH (WILSONVILLE – SHELBY) (205) 678-8331

Services Provided: Group home for male's ages 10 to 18.

HEALTH SERVICES

ALABAMA INSTITUTE FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND

(256) 761-3200 205 South Street Talledega, AL

Services Provided: advocacy, counseling, classes, information and referrals.

ALABAMA SIGHT CONSERVATION ASSOCIATION, INC. (LIONS CLUB)

(256) 737-5300 PO Box 990 Cullman, AL 35056

Services Provided: Assistance with eye examinations and glasses. You must apply in person at the Department of Human Resources. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 7:00 am – 5:00 pm

ALACARE HOME HEALTH & HOSPICE

(256) 739-9016 (256) 739-5557 Hospice 407 4th Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055 www.adph.org

Services Provided: Health care, social services and spiritual assistance for homebound patients and the terminally ill. Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

ALL KIDS (888) 373-5437

Services Provided: Cost is based on the level of income for the family. Child must be under 19 years of age, an Alabama resident, a US citizen or eligible immigrant, not enrolled in any other health insurance program, not institutionalized, not eligible for Medicaid or any other insurance coverage.

BETTER HEARING CENTER OF CULLMAN (256) 734-3427 215 3RD Street SW Cullman, AL 35055 www.betterhearingcullman.com/

Services Provided: Free hearing tests. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – Noon and 1:00 pm – 4:00 pm

CENTRAL NORTH ALABAMA HEALTH SERVICES (256) 533-6311

Services Provided: Dental services available. Fees are based on income.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE - UAB

(877) 277-4923 (205) 934-5595 Fax 619 19th Street S QB102 Birmingham, AL 35249-6510 <u>http://www.uabmedicine.org/uab_med/ccurl/196/189/UABCharityCareApplication0</u> 22410.pdf

Services Provided: Provide financial assistance to those who cannot pay for their medical care. Must be Alabama residents.

CHILD FIND

(800) 543-3098

Services Provided: New born to 3 yrs. services for those who have a physical or development delay (at least 25%). Services are free or low cost. Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00am - 4:00 pm

CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF ALABAMA

(205) 638-9100 (800) 226-4770

Services Provided: You must call for an appointment.

CULLMAN COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

(256) 734-1030 601 Logan Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055 www.adph.org/cullman/

Services Provided: Offers family planning/birth control, immunization, maternity care, health/disease screenings, home health services, and Medicaid and WIC services. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 7:00 am – 5:00 pm

CULLMAN REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

(256) 737-2000 1912 AL Highway 157 Cullman, AL 35058

Services Provided: Complete medical services offered to meet the physical, emotional and social needs of patients. Also offers free support groups.

CULLMAN REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER- HOME HEALTH & HOSPICE

(256) 739-5185 1912 AL Highway 157 POB I, 2nd Floor Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Home health and hospice care. Hours: Monday- Friday; 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

FIRST SOURCE FOR WOMEN PREGNANCY CENTER

(256) 352-5683 203 Commercial Street NE Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: Reproductive health counseling, enrichment educational services, material assistance program, and post-abortion recovery. **Hours:** Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday; 9:30 am – 2:30 pm. Thursday, 9:30 – 5:30

GOOD SAMARITAN HEALTH CLINIC

(256) 775-1389 401 Arnold Street NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.goodsamaritancullman.com

Services Provided: Primary health and wellness care for uninsured Cullman County residents with household income less than 250% Federal Poverty Guidelines. Patients have access to full range of services including mediations and referrals to specialty physicians.

Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday, 8:00 am – Noon and 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm Wednesday, 8:00 am - Noon

HOSPICE OF NORTH ALABAMA, LLC

(800) 314-9863

Services Provided: Health care, social services and spiritual assistance for the terminally ill. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

ASERACARE

(256) 350-8688

Services Provided: Health care, social services and spiritual assistance for the terminally ill. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

MENTAL HEALTHCARE OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-4688 1909 Commerce St NW Cullman, AL 35055 www.mentalhealthcareofcullman.org

Services Provided: Provides mental health (serious and severe) and substance abuse services. Services for individuals from age 4 and up.

Hours: Monday - Friday; 8:00 am -

Mental Health Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Medicare, Blue Cross Plans – PEEHIP and SEIB, AllKids, American Behavioral, Windsor-Health, Blue Choice.

Substance Abuse Insurances Accepted: Medicaid

No insurance: Fees will be placed on a sliding scale according to income.

NORTH ALABAMA SUBSTANCE ABUSE COUNCIL, LLC

(256) 775-4656

Services Provided: Referrals for treatment of substance abuse and administer court referral program.

OXFORD HEALTHCARE (256) 775-6655

Services Provided: Home health services Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00am - 5:00 pm

QUALITY OF LIFE HEALTH SERVICES

(256) 775-0230

Services Provided: Medical care for Medicare/Medicaid patients only. If you have no insurance, fees are based on income. **Hours:** Monday - Friday, 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

SIGHTSAVERS OF AMERICA

(205) 942-2627

Services Provided: Free eyeglasses and eye services

SOBRA MEDICAID

(800) 362-1504

Services Provided: No cost to the parent. Child must be **under 19 years of age,** an Alabama resident, a US citizen or eligible immigrant and parents must provide verification of income.

SPARKS

(800) 822-2472

Services Provided: Services for children in the areas of Audiology, Dentistry, Developmental Pediatrics, Neurology, Nutrition, Occupational and Physical Therapy, Optometry, Psychology, Social Work, Speech and Language.

WALLACE STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

(256) 352-8300 806 Main Street NE Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: Dental cleanings and x-rays at low cost. Hours: Call for an appointment

GENTIVE HOSPICE

(256) 737-7234 Fax: (256) 737-7356 1213 Cullman Shopping Center SW Cullman, AL 35055 www.gentiva.com

Services Provided: Provides families with comfort when time matters most. Specialized care includes pediatric programs. Accepts patients regardless of ability to pay.

GENTIVE HOME CARE

(256) 739-2992 Fax: (256) 739-2932 1213 Cullman Shopping Center SW Cullman, AL 35055 <u>www.gentiva.com</u>

Services Provided: Offers chronic condition management assistance and other skilled care as necessary.

HISPANIC SERVICES

FOREIGN LANGUAGE SERVICES, INC.

(256) 881-1120 After hours: (800) 272-7442

Services Provided: 150 languages – face to face or phone interpreters. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

THE LITERACY COUNCIL OF CENTRAL ALABAMA

(888) 448-7323 2301 1st Avenue N Suite 102 Birmingham, AL 35203 Iderocher@literacy-council.org

Services Provided: The Literacy Council offers programs in adult basic literacy and English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL). Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

SPANISH INTERPRETERS

*Father Juan – call Sacred Heart *Vicky Walker – (256) 775-6953 *Officer Shane Drake, Cullman Police Department, cell phone (256) 255-8561

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE

THE LINK OF CULLMAN COUNTY

(256) 775-0028 1101 3rd Ave SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: English as a Second Language **Hours:** <u>Advanced</u> Monday & Wednesday 12:30pm, <u>Beginner</u> Tuesday 6:00pm

NORTHBROOK BAPTIST CHURCH

(256) 734-6401 3691 AL Highway 157 NE Cullman, AL 35058

Services Provided: English as a Second Language Hours: Wednesday; 5:30pm



HOUSING/RENT/SHELTER

ALABAMA BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOME (DECATUR)

(256) 355-6893 1404 16th Ave SW Decatur, AL 35602

Services Provided: Shelter care for male and female for 30 days for age's birth to 18 years.

BENEDICTINE MANOR

(256) 739-2853 200 Janeway Drive Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: A retirement residence for independent senior adults

BIG – E-NUFF APARTMENTS

(256) 734-4917 1310 St Joseph Street NW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Housing

COMMITTEE ON CHURCH COOPERATION (CCC)

(256) 739-1578 1220 St Joseph Street NW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Assistance with rent, utilities, prescriptions, medical, and transportation. You must call for an appointment. **Hours:** Tuesday and Thursday, 9:00 am – Noon

COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF NORTH ALABAMA

(256) 734-5170 (256) 260-3142 107 2nd Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.northalabamacommunities.org

Services Provided: Information and referral, housing, HUD housing, weatherization applications, energy assistance. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm By appointment only

COUNTRY LIVING

(256) 734-8618 225 County Road 1386 Falkville, AL 35622

Services Provided: Assisted living apartments

COVEY CHASE APARTMENTS

(256) 739-0888 601 Lee Circle SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Income-based apartments. Accepts Section 8 **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:00 pm

CULLMAN HOUSING AUTHORITY

(256) 734-6171 408 Cleveland Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Income based apartments Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

CULLMAN MANOR APARTMENTS

(256) 739-4140 422-A Oak Manor Dr. Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Housing Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

CULLMAN VILLAGE APARTMENTS

(256) 739-8044 107 Ward Ave NW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Housing, Helps with elderly, handicap and disabled.

DAY BREAK (WALKER COUNTY) (205) 387-1157

Services Provided: Domestic violence shelter for women and children.

DAYSTAR HOUSE

(256) 734-4942

Services Provided: Emergency shelter for homeless women, women and their children. No boys above the age of 14. No girls under the age of 19 without her mother. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:00 pm

FIRST LIGHT

(205) 323-4277 2230 Fourth Avenue North Birmingham, AL 35203

Services Provided: Emergency shelter for homeless women, women and their children with 24 hour intake available.

GOLD MARK APARTMENTS (256) 739-1136 132 Gold Mark Ct SW

Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Income based apartments.

GREENTREE APARTMENTS

(256) 734-7041 301 Ward Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Income-based apartments. Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF CULLMAN COUNTY

(256) 734-0930 803 Fisher St SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Build homes with your assistance based on income. Call for an application. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

HANCEVILLE MANOR APARTMENTS

(256) 352-9999 Hwy 91 Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: Income based apartments.

HARBOR HAUS (256) 734-6100 Address confidential

Services Provided: Domestic violence shelter for men, women and children.

HOLLY POND APARTMENTS

(256) 796-3010 Holly Pond, AL 35083

Services Provided: Income based apartments.

HOPE HOUSE (205) 625-4673 100 Lincoln Ave Oneonta, AL 35121 www.myhopehouse.org Services Provided: Shelter and family service mall

JIMMY HALE MISSION (BIRMINGHAM) (205) 323-5878 Email: jhmission@narrowgate.net

Services Provided: Hours: Any time before 5:00 pm

KEYSTONE APARTMENTS (256) 352-6140

Services Provided: Mentally ill, severely emotional and disturbed apartments.

MORNINGSIDE OF CULLMAN (256) 737-1088 2021 Dahlke Drive Cullman, AL 3505 www.morningsideofcullman.com

Services Provided: Assisted living community.

MURPHY SHELTER (WALKER COUNTY)

(205) 384-9619 Auto Answer system

Services Provided: Shelter care: male and female, 30 days, ages 0 to 17 years old. Call for assistance.

NESMITH APARTMENTS

(256) 734-6400 207 McNabb Road Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Independent living apartments.

NEW FUTURES

800-365-3553 5429 Oakwood Road Huntsville, AL 35806

Services Provided: Offer family shelter, education and support.

OAK MANOR APARTMENTS

(256) 734-0817 422 A Oak Manor Drive Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Apartment living

PARK MANOR APARTMENTS

(256) 734-0202 1607 Lee Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Elderly, handicapped or disabled apartments based on income.

PATHWAYS

(205) 322-6854 409 Richard Arrington Jr. Drive N Birmingham, AL 35203 http://www.pathwayshome.org/

Services Provided: Short term and long term transitional housing for women. Permanent housing for homeless women with mental illness. Offer a Day Center, Employment Readiness Program, Financial Literacy Program.

THE PAVILION APARTMENTS

(256) 734-0202 401 College Drive NE Hanceville, AL 35077 www.liveatpavilion.com

Services Provided: Elderly, handicapped or disabled apartments based on income.

PILOT LIGHT HOUSE

(256) 737-5300 Contact DHR

Services Provided: Shelter for abused children.

REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY (HARTSELLE)

(256) 773-4835 206 Puckett Road SW Hartselle, AL 35640

Services Provided: Income based apartments Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

SAFE PLACE (LAUDERDALE) (256) 767-3076

Services Provided: Domestic violence shelter for men, women and children.

TENNESSEE VALLEY OUTREACH (256) 350-5226

Services Provided: Men's shelter, women/family shelter.

THIRTEENTH PLACE (256) 547-8971 405 S 12th Street Gadsden, AL 350906 www.thirteenthplace.com

Services Provided: Provide shelter care for youth ages 11-17 that are in homeless crisis situations.

VEIGL VILLAGE APARTMENTS

(256) 739-5328 657 Katie Lane SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Income- based apartments. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 9:00 am – 5:00 pm

VICTIM SERVICES OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-6100 (Domestic Violence 24 Hour Crisis Hotline) (256) 775-2600 (Office) PO Box 416 Cullman, AL 35056

Services Provided: Domestic Violence Support Counseling, groups and individuals, Victim Advocacy – accompaniment to court, assistance obtaining a protection order, Children's Support Group, Rape Response, Hospital Accompaniment 24/7, and Domestic Violence Intervention Program. No Charge must be a victim of domestic violence or victim of rape.

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

VICTORIAN MANOR

(256) 352-3141 105 Michelle Street Hanceville, AL 35077 www.brookdaleliving.com/victorian-manor.aspx Services Provided: Assisted living.

VILLAS AT CLOVERDALE

(256) 841-5012 1520 Clover Road SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Income-based housing Hours: Tuesday & Thursday; 10:00 am – 4:00 pm

WESTMINSTER ASSISTED LIVING

(256) 255-0361 1020 Olive Street SW Cullman, AL 35055 www.westminsteralf.com

Services Provided: Assisted living

WOODLAND HAUS

(256) 739-2988 1900 Olive Street SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Assisted living

Accept Section 8

	Alabama Land Holdings Autumn Apartments Bailey Rentals Bobby Eidson Rentals Charles Boike Mildred Boyd Ralph Cain Ottis Chambers Covey Chase Apts Crestwood Apts Cullman Village Fuller Apts Gene Gamble Green Tree Apts Hanceville Apts KD Williams Enterprises Martha Plunkett Jo Ann McCarley Tommy Murphree Brannon Ray Mary Jane Schaffer Berta Townsel	(256) 297-0992 (256) 352-6140 (256) 531-4498 (256) 739-5477 (256) 734-7119 (256) 734-4917 (256) 739-3323 (256) 796-7172 (256) 739-0888 (256) 352-0206 (256) 739-8044 (256) 739-8044 (256) 739-2662 (256) 734-8036 (256) 734-7041 (256) 734-7041 (256) 734-7041 (256) 739-4824 (256) 739-4824 (256) 736-3939 (256) 796-4637 (256) 708-2111 (256) 734-8342 (256) 734-8342	
•	Veigl Village Apts	(256) 739-5328	
•	Wes Warren	(256) 590-2658	
•	Ronnie Zweibel	(256) 796-9003	
		Other Landlords	
•	Kenny or Carol Estes	(256) 734-3216	
•	Gary Janik Adam Skipper	(256) 339-4000 (256) 338-7359	
•	Joyce SedImayr	(256) 339-5229	
•	Jimmy Mutter	(321) 501-0290	
•	Kevin Sullins	(256) 338-7590	
٠	Mike Burkett	(205) 903-0325	
•	John or Diane Ellis	(256) 737-9015	(256) 338-7175
•	Jackie Askea Mike Callan	(256) 734-8580	
•	Krout Properties	(256) 709-0422 (256) 734-7914	
•	Doyle Real Estate	(256) 739-1444	
•	Ana Rainier	(256) 531-2357	
٠	Lisa Bice	(256) 775-4440	

MISCELLANEOUS

AMERICAN RED CROSS

(256) 734-0921 1803 Beech Ave SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Disaster services, CPR/First Aid Classes, water safety, babysitting classes, AIDS education, and referral services. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

CULLMAN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

(256) 737-5360 PO Box 990 1220 St Joseph Street NW Cullman, AL 35055 http://dhr.alabama.gov/counties/county_results.aspx?id=Cullman

Services Provided: Assist in collecting child support Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

COMMITTEE ON CHURCH COOPERATION (CCC)

(256) 739-1578 1220 St Joseph Street NW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Assistance with rent, utilities, prescriptions, medical, and transportation. You must call for an appointment. **Hours:** Tuesday and Thursday, 9:00 am – Noon

COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF NORTH ALABAMA

(256) 734-5170 (256) 260-3142 107 2nd Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.northalabamacommunities.org

Services Provided: Information and referral, housing, HUD housing, weatherization applications, energy assistance. By appointment only. Senior companions and foster grandparents.

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 5:00 pm

FIRST CALL FOR HELP - UNITED WAY (256) 739-1937 211

Services Provided: Provide information and referral services to connect people in need to those agencies able to meet that need.

Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH – LOADS OF LOVE

(256) 734-6690 West End Laundromat Highway 278 W

Services Provided: Free laundry. 2 loads per customer.

Hours: 1st Saturday, 8:00 am – 12:00 am

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

(877) 803-6323 1908 Commerce Ave Cullman, AL35055

Services Provided: Disability, Medicare, Retirement, Survivor's and Supplemental Security Income Benefits. Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30 am - 3:30 pm 62

PARENTING

ALABAMA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SYSTEM

(256) 737-9386 402 Arnold Street NE Suite G-1 Cullman, AL 35055 http://www.aces.edu/counties/Cullman/

Services Provided: Work to provide Alabamians of all ages and backgrounds with practical, research-based knowledge and skills they need to build stronger, healthier family relationships. **KidCope** is a parenting program for divorcing parents of minor children in Cullman County. The program's aim is to help parents to help their children cope with the stress and problems associated with divorce. **Hours:** 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

THE LINK OF CULLMAN COUNTY

(256) 775-0028 1101 3RD Street SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Parenting classes, call for information

PHYSICIANS THAT ACCEPT MEDICAID

Pediatricians

CULLMAN MEDICAL AND PEDIATRIC ASSOCIATION

(256) 739-3838 1948 Alabama Hwy 157 Suite 330 Cullman, AL 35058

Services Provided: Pediatricians provide comprehensive care for infants, children and adolescents. They are able to diagnose and treat illnesses, injuries, conditions and developmental issues.

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

CULLMAN PRIMARY CARE

(256) 739-4131

Services Provided: Multi-specialty care group that provides comprehensive care to families.

Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.



PRESCRIPTION

CULLMAN COUNTY COMMISSION ON AGING

(256) 734-1241 1539 Sportsman Lake Road NW Cullman, AL 35055 www.co.cullman.al.us/aging.htm

Services Provided: Education programs, emergency food program, home-delivered meals, and homemaker program **Hours:** Monday - Friday, 8:00 am – Noon and 12:30 pm - 4:30 pm

COMMITTEE ON CHURCH COOPERATION (CCC)

(256) 739-1578 1220 St Joseph Street NW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Assistance with rent, utilities, prescriptions, medical, and transportation. You must call for an appointment. Hours: Tuesday and Thursday, 9:00 am - Noon



PSYCHIATRIC AND FULL SERVICE HOSPITAL

Psychiatric and Full Service Hospitals

THE ALLIANCE GATEWAY

(205) 510-2755

Services Provided: Provides a spectrum of intensive reunification services for children in out of home placements, such as foster care, moderate residential treatment, mother and infant services and relative placements to achieve permanency for families.

CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL (JEFFERSON)

(205) 638-9100 1600 7th Avenue South Birmingham, AL 35233 http://www.childrensal.org/

Services Provided: Provides specialized medical care for ill and injured children across the state and throughout the southeastern U.S. **Hours:** Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 4:30 pm.

CULLMAN REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

(256) 737-2000 1912 Alabama Highway 157 Cullman, Alabama 35058 www.crmchospital.com

Services Provided: Full service hospital.

CULLMAN REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER - NURSE NAVIGATION

(256) 737-2588 PO Box 1108 1912 Alabama Highway 157 POB I, 1st Floor Cullman, Alabama 35058 www.crmchospital.com

Services Provided: Nurses work with cancer patients and provide necessary assistance through emotional/spiritual support, information, financial assistance (requesting debt write off letters, appeal to foundations for travel/medical expenses or utilities to patients who qualify based on the federal poverty guidelines. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

CULLMAN REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER – PHYSICIAN REFERRAL LINE

(256) 737-2588 PO Box 1108 1912 Alabama Highway 157 POB I, 1st Floor Cullman, Alabama 35058 www.crmchospital.com

Services Provided: Provide community members with names and phone numbers of physicians accepting new patients based upon the callers specifications and type of insurance.

Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

DECATUR GENERAL HOSPITAL (MORGAN)

(256) 341-2000 1201 7th Street SE Decatur, Alabama 35601 www.decaturgeneral.org

Services Provided: Offers a wide range of specialized services to meet the needs growing of a growing community.

HARRIS HOME FOR CHILDREN (256) 837-0332 1210 Church Street NW Huntsville, AL 35801 www.harrishomeforchildren.org

Services Provided: Provides full-time foster care for neglected and dependent adolescent males and females.

HILLCREST BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES (JEFFERSON)

(205) 833-9000 6869 Fifth Ave S Birmingham, AL 35212 www.hillcrestbhs.com

Services Provided: Serves children, adolescents, and adults suffering from mental illness, emotional problems and behavioral issues. A no-cost assessment is completed by a mental health professional. Admission is based on clinical need.

Hours: Assessment and Referral Specialist is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week at (205) 833-9000 or (800) 292-8553.

LAUREL OAKS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CENTER

(334) 794-7373 (866) 320-3613 700 E Cottonwood Road Dothan AL 36301 www.laureloaksbhc.com

Services Provided: Offers a confidential, caring environment that promotes crisis resolution, social skills and personal growth that is monitored in a safe environment 24 hours a day 7 days a week. Facility provides a safe and secure environment for children and adolescents with psychiatric, emotional and behavioral disorders. The treatment experience provides the child with a structured and therapeutic environment to work through developmental, educational, psychological and social problems. **Hours:** 24/7

LEE COUNTY YOUTH DEVELOPMENT CENTER (LEE)

(334) 749-2996 1109 Spring Drive Opelika, Al 36801 www.lcydc.org

Services Provided: Provides community and home based prevention programs as well as therapeutic residential care

MOUNTAIN VIEW HOSPITAL

(800) 245-3645 3001 Scenic Highway Gadsden, AL 35904 www.mtnviewhospital.com

Services Provided: Outpatient program for mental and behavioral health.

NEW BEGINNINGS (256) 725-7170 318 Hamer Rd. Owens Crossroads, AL 35763 http://www.sequeltsi.com/programs/contract/new_beginnings

Services Provided: Serves adolescent girls with behavioral and emotional issues who require a secure setting and structured environment to learn to lead fulfilling, community-minded and responsible lives. We provide the resources, opportunities and protection necessary for the physical, mental and spiritual development of our residents.

PATHWAYS – A WOMAN'S WAY HOME

(334) 894-5591 409 Richard Arrington Jr Blvd N Birmingham, AL 35203-3308 www.pathwayshome.org

Services Provided: Helps homeless women and children put their lives back together.

SAFETY NET ACADEMY

(334) 872-6196 80 Mel Bailey Drive Minter, AL 36761 www.safetynetbhc.com

Services Provided: Residential program that offers long-term treatment for youth ages 10 to 18 with ongoing behavioral, emotional and/or psychiatric needs. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

SEQUEL TSI OF COURTLAND

(256) 637-2199 PO Box 370 Courtland, AL 35618 http://www.sequeltsi.com/programs/contract/courtland

Services Provided: An intensive residential treatment program for boys ages 12-18. The program offers two distinct therapeutic services: One provides treatment for boys with severe emotional and behavioral disorders, while the other provides treatment for boys who exhibit maladaptive sexual behavior.

SEQUEL TSI SCHOOL OF MADISON (256) 895-0710 1329 Browns Ferry Rd. Madison, AL 35758 http://www.sequeltsi.com/programs/contract/madison

Services Provided: a medium risk secure facility operated exclusively for Alabama DHR/DYS. It provides comprehensive, challenging, and safe services for adolescent males ages 12 to 18 with an IQ of 70 and above.

THREE SPRINGS – NEW DIRECTIONS (256) 725-7170 318 Hamer Rd. Huntsville, AL http://www.sequeltsi.com/Programs/Contract/New-Directions

Services Provided: Moderate Residential Treatment Program for females ages 15-19. The program offers an array of services for youth with moderate to serious emotional and/or behavioral management problems that interfere with the youth's ability to function in the family, at school or community setting.



N

RESCUE/RELIEF

AMERICAN RED CROSS

(256) 734-0921 1803 Beech Avenue SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Disaster services, CPR/First Aid Classes, water safety, babysitting classes, AIDS education, and referral services. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

UNSHELTERED INTERNATIONAL

(256) 736-6050 PO Box 2625 Cullman, AL 35056 www.unsheltered.org

Services Provided: Disaster relief, Homeless ministry training, and resource clinics.

SPECIAL NEEDS & DEVELOPMENTALLY DELAYED

ALABAMA INSTITUTE FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND (AIDB)

(800) 532-4622 205 East South Street Talladega, AL 35160

Services Provided: Comprehensive education, rehabilitation and employment system serving children and adults who are deaf, blind and multi-disabled with a myriad of programs designed just for them. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 8:15 am – 4:30 pm

BAYPOINTE HOSPITAL & RESIDENTIAL SERVIES (MOBILE)

(888) 335-3044 5800 Southland Drive Mobile AL 36693

Services Provided: Children and adolescents experiencing severe emotional or behavioral disturbances receive intensive treatment in our children's residential services program. Children and adolescents experiencing psychiatric crisis receive acute care in our children's hospital.

CHILDREN'S REHABILITATION SERVICES (JEFFERSON)

(888) 430-7423

Services Provided: Provides quality medical, rehabilitative, coordination and support services for children with special health care needs and their families.

CULLMAN COUNTY CENTER FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DELAYED

Margaret Jean Jones Center (256) 734-3253 1807 Beech Avenue SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Mentally challenged services and residential services.

CULLMAN COUNTY CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

(256) 739-0486 17600 U.S. 31 Cullman, AL 35058

Services Provided: Provides special services for children with disabilities (special physical, mental, or learning needs).

ENRESTORATION (ETOWAH) (256) 546-1861 1121 4th Ave Gadsden AL 35901 www.enrestoration.com

Services Provided: Offering supportive community living for the mentally challenged in the southeast, focused on achieving the optimum level of independence for all served.

GLENWOOD – AUTISM AND BEHAVIOR HEALTH CENTER

(205) 969-2880 150 Glenwood Lane Birmingham AL 35242 www.glenwood.org DO NOT SEND DIRECTLY call and allow them to contact neighbor

Services Provided: Provides treatment and education services in a least restrictive setting, through a continuum of care, with the highest respect for the clients and families served.

Hours: Monday – Friday, 8 am – 4 pm

GSC CARE (MARSHALL)

(256) 878-3377 48 Landon Drive Boaz AL 35957

Services Provided: Development disability group home.

SPARKS CENTER FOR DEVELOPMENT AND LEARNING DISORDERS

(JEFFERSON) (205) 934-5471

(800) 822-2472 930 20th Street South Birmingham,AL35205 http://www.uabmedicine.org/locations/civitans-sparks-clinics

Services Provided: Specializes in the diagnosis, treatment, education, and rehabilitation of developmentally disabled, mentally disabled, or at risk infants, children, and adults.

Hours: By appointment

THE LEARNING TREE

(251) 649-4420 Administrative Office 4979 Lott Road Eight Mile, AI 36613-9179 www.learning-tree.org

Services Provided: Provides a warm and loving environment with individualized, empirically validated services and supports to persons with significant educational, medical, and behavioral challenges; helping them develop and maintain a quality of life enjoyed by non-disabled members of their family and community.

T.O.D.D.'S CLUB

(256) 737-1915 1807 Beech Ave SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Early intervention program for children birth to age 3 with a developmental delay of 25% or greater. **Hours:** Monday – Friday, 6:30 am – 5:30 pm

SUPPORT GROUPS

ADULT DIABETES SUPPORT GROUP

(256) 737-2025 1912 Alabama Hwy 157 Community Education Center, POB 2 Cullman, AL 35055 www.crmchopital.com

Services Provided: Alzheimer support group Meeting Day/Time: 4th Thursday of the month; 6:00 pm

ALZHEIMER'S SUPPORT GROUP

(256) 737-2643 1912 Alabama Hwy 157 Community Education Center, POB 2 Cullman, AL 35055 www.crmchopital.com

Services Provided: Alzheimer support group **Meeting Day/Time:** 3rd Tuesday of the month; 5:30 pm

BOSOM BUDDIES SUPPORT GROUP

(256) 734-8729 1912 Alabama Hwy 157 Community Education Center, POB 2 Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Breast cancer support group **Meeting Day/Time:** 3rd Monday of the month; 6:00 pm

BREAST FEEDING SUPPORT GROUP

(256) 737-2221 1912 Alabama Hwy 157 Community Education Center, POB 2 Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Mothers and their babies who are currently breast feeding. **Meeting Day/Time:** 1st Tuesday of the month; 9:00 am – 11:00 am

DOWN SYNDROME SUPPORT GROUP 256-734-7344

GRIEF SUPPORT GROUP – HOSPICE OF CULLMAN COUNTY

(256) 739-5185 1912 Alabama Hwy 157 Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Grief support. Meeting Day/Time: Call for information

LOOK GOOD/FEEL GOOD PROGRAM – ACS & CRMC

(256) 255-2500 (205) 930-8884 Cullman Oncology Center 1912 AL Highway 157 Cullman, AL 35055 www.crmchospital.com

Services Provided: Teaches oncology patients hands-on cosmetic techniques to help them cope with appearance-related side effects from chemotherapy and radiation treatments.

Meeting Day/Time: Meets Bi-yearly; 10:00 – Noon

PARENTING WITH DIGNITY

(256) 734-4688 Ext. 114

Services Provided: Individual service as needed

PROSTATE CANCER SUPPORT GROUP

(256) 737-2630 1912 AL Highway 157 Community Education Center, POB II Cullman, AL 35058

Services Provided: Prostate cancer support group Meeting Day/Time: Call for information

OSTOMY SUPPORT GROUP

(256) 737-2612 1912 AL Highway 157 Community Education Center, POB II Cullman, AL 35058

Services Provided: Offers mutual aid and support for people who are learning to live with or care for someone with ostomy. **Meeting Day/Time:** Call for time.

OVEREATERS ANONYMOUS – GRACE EPISCOPAL

(256) 775-6842 (256) 775-8491 305 Arnold Street NE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Weight loss support group **Meeting Day/Time:** Thursday; 5:30 pm – 6:30 pm

TAKE OFF POUNDS SENSIBLY - TOPS

(256) 753-2721 200 Janeway Drive NE Basement Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Weigh loss support group Meeting Day/Time: Tuesday; 5:30 pm

VICTIM SERVICES OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-6100 (Domestic Violence 24 Hour Crisis Hotline) (256) 775-2600 (Office) P.O. Box 416 Cullman, AL 35056

Services Provided: Domestic Violence Support Counseling, groups and individuals, Victim Advocacy – accompaniment to court, assistance obtaining a protection order, Children's Support Group, Rape Response, Hospital Accompaniment 24/7, and Domestic Violence Intervention Program. No Charge must be a victim of domestic violence or victim of rape.

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

TEEN MOTHERS AND THEIR BABIES

ALABAMA BAPTIST CHILDREN'S HOMES & FAMILY MINISTRY (205) 982-1112

Services Provided: Provide homes for children in which they are loved and encouraged to fulfill their God-given potential; Family Care homes for homeless mothers and their children; Pathways Professional Counseling for families, couples and individuals of all ages; and seminars on child and family issues for churches, civic groups and others.

CHILDHAVEN, INC.

(256) 734-6720 1816 Childhaven Road Cullman, Alabama 35055 www.childhaven.com

Services Provided: Providing residential care, foster care, transitional living, college program, parenting skills and maternity home. Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 4:30 pm

UNITED METHODIST CHILDREN'S HOME – BIRMINGHAM BABIES FIRST

(205) 956-0966 (800) 239-3575 www.umch.net

Services Provided: Provides residential group care for up to four mothers and their babies. We can consider for admission girls who are pregnant or have a young child. Though ages at each location vary, mothers are usually ages 14 to 20. Children can be age 0 to 4 or older in some cases. We take them in because their needs cannot be adequately met through families or other out-of-home placements.

FIRST SOURCE FOR WOMEN PREGNANCY CENTER

(256) 352-5683 203 Commercial Street NE Hanceville, AL 35077

Services Provided: Reproductive health counseling, enrichment educational services, material assistance program, and post-abortion recovery.

Hours: Tuesday through Friday; 9:30 am – 2:30 pm.

THERAPEUTIC FOSTER CARE

ALLIANCE (JEFFERSON)

(205) 510-2755 Jefferson and Shelby Counties

http://www.gway.org/therapeutic-foster-care

Services Provided: Special-needs children ages 3-19 are placed, for six to 18 months or longer, with families who have opened their homes to these children. Therapeutic foster families receive 40 hours of intensive, agency-sponsored training and ongoing support in order to know how to provide for these children. While in the home, children work with social workers and counselors in order to address emotional or behavioral problems. Weekly visitations, intensive professional psychiatric consultation, clinical intervention and 24-hour emergency support are provided.

Alabama Mentor (part of The Mentor Network)

(800) 582-2936 Attalla, Birmingham, Florence, Madison, Mobile, Montgomery, Opelika, and Tuscaloosa www.al-mentor.com

Services Provided: Our Mentors – who open their home and heart to the children we serve – provide therapeutic intervention, nurturing support and consistent guidance, as well as access to family and community-based activities that support healthy development to children of all ages and backgrounds who have often experienced abuse or neglect, trauma, family separation, multiple foster care placements or placements in more restrictive environments.

SERAAJ FAMILY HOMES

(256) 775-7589
(205) 942-7516 Jefferson; Tuscaloosa; Shelby; and Walker County.
(256) 864-0117 Morgan, Jackson, Winston, Limestone, Lawrence, Colbert, Lauderdale and Franklin and Madison County
(256) 835-4883 Blount, Calhoun, Clay, Coosa, Crenshaw Etowah, Jefferson, Madison, Marshall, Talladega, St. Clair and Randolph County.
(256) 547-3329 Etowah, Marshall, DeKalb, Cherokee and Blount County.
1635 3rd Street NE Cullman, AL 35055
www.seraajfh.com

Services Provided: Licensed child-placing agency with in-home, wrap around and therapeutic support services that strengthen, empower and reunify families through our comprehensive treatment program serving Cullman, Jefferson, Tuscaloosa, Shelby and Walker counties.

Hours: Monday – Friday; 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

UNITED METHODIST CHILDREN'S HOMES (ANDALUSIA, DOTHAN, JASPER) (800) 239-3575 3140 Zelda Court Montgomery, AL 36106 www.umch.net

Services Provided: Services primarily foster children through group homes, motherinfant homes, foster care support, and family support and preservation programs.



TRANSITIONAL LIVING PROGRAMS

CHILDHAVEN, INC.

(256) 734-6720 Fax: (256) 734-6721

Services Provided: Independent living and transitional living program ages 16 to 21, male and female.

GATEWAY – ILP/TPL (JEFFERSON COUNTY) (205) 510-2600 www.gway.org/independent-living

Services Provided: Independent living and transitional living program ages 16-21, male and female. We provide the role modeling, life-skills training and assistance we hope will help these at-risk young people become contributing, stable adults.

LEE COUNTY YOUTH DEVELOPMENT CENTER (334) 321-0209 www.lcydc.org/TransitionServices.aspx

Services Provided: Independent living and transitional living program ages 16 to 21, male and female.

RESTORING WOMEN'S OUTREACH (256) 727-6531

Services Provided: Transitional living for women in recovery.

MEN'S TRANSITIONAL HOME (256) 924-HOME

Services Provided: Transitional living for men in recovery.

TRANSPORTATION

COMMITTEE ON CHURCH COOPERATION (CCC)

(256) 739-1578 1220 St Joseph Street NW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Assistance with rent, utilities, prescriptions, medical, and transportation. You must call for an appointment. **Hours:** Tuesday and Thursday, 9:00 am – Noon

CULLMAN AREA RURAL TRANSPORTATION (CARTS)

(256) 734-1246 1950 Beech Avenue SE Cullman, Alabama 35055 http://www.co.cullman.al.us/carts.htm

Services Provided: Public transportation for Cullman County. Children can ride but only with an adult; let them know ahead of time if you need a car seat. Call 24 hours if advance for any ride.

Hours: Monday – Friday, 6:30 am – 2:30pm

KID ONE TRANSPORT

(800) 543-7143 3535 7th Court South Birmingham AL 35222 www.kidone.org

Services Provided: Transportation for children and expectant mothers to necessary health care services. **Hours:** Monday – Friday; 6:00 am – 6:00 pm

PERFECT CHOICE TAXI SERVICE, LLC

(256) 590-4905 313 3rd Street SW Cullman AL 35055

Services Provided: Taxi Service 24/7

Driver's License Reinstatement

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

(205) 252-0426 Birmingham (256) 536-2365 Huntsville www.dps.alabama.gov

UTILITIES

COMMITTEE ON CHURCH COOPERATION (CCC)

(256) 739-1578 1220 St Joseph Street NW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Assistance with rent, utilities, prescriptions, medical, and transportation. **Hours:** Tuesday and Thursday, 9:00 am – Noon

COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF NORTH ALABAMA

(256) 734-5170 (256) 260-3142 107 2nd Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.northalabamacommunities.org

Services Provided: Information and referral, housing, HUD housing, weatherization applications, energy assistance. By appointment only. Senior companions and foster grandparents.

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

(256) 734-6690 320 3rd Street SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Assistance Hours: Monday - Thursday, 8:00 am – 5:00 pm; Friday, 8:00 am – 12:00pm

ST. ANDREWS UNITED METHODIST

(256) 734-0340 615 Main AVE SW Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Assistance

Hours: Take applications for assistance Monday through Thursday 9:00 am – 3:00 pm. Assistance is given only on Monday and Thursday. Must have DL/ID and bill. Assistance is limited to one time per year.

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL

(256) 737-5131 201 3rd Ave SE Cullman, AL 35055

Services Provided: Rent and utility assistance; must bring current past due bill for utility assistance or dated letter from landlord with total rent, amount due, name address and phone number of landlord for rent assistance and proof of income. Need photo ID for all over 18 in the home, social security card for ALL in the home, proof of income and residency in Cullman County.

Hours: Monday, Wednesday and Friday 9:00 am - 11:45 am

SAFELINK 800-977-3768 www.safelink.com Services Provided: Free cellular service.

83

VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES

ALABAMA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SYSTEM

(256) 737-9386 402 Arnold Street NE Suite G-1 Cullman, AL 35055 http://www.aces.edu/counties/Cullman/

Volunteer Opportunity: 4-H: Youth programs that vary from cooking, gardening clubs to shooting sports and wildlife management. Master Gardeners: Various community improvement and educational efforts.

Hours: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF CULLMAN, INC. (BROOK'S PLACE)

(256) 739-2243 1003 4th Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.caccullman.org

Volunteer Opportunity: Lawn Maintenance

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm, but not set in stone due to getting children out of school.

CHILDHAVEN, INC.

(256) 734-6720 1816 Childhaven Road Cullman, AL 35055

www.childhaven.com

Volunteer Opportunity: Labor – painting to weed-eating, specific projects, cottage sponsors – decorate, furnishings, kitchen needs.

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF NORTH ALABAMA

(256) 734-5170 107 2nd Ave NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.northalabamacommunities.org

Volunteer Opportunity: Volunteering in Headstart classrooms. **Hours:** Monday - Friday, 8:00 am – 5:00 pm

CULLMAN AREA WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS (CAWS)

(256) 739-1891 PO Box 2000 Hanceville, AL 35077 www.cullmancareers.com

Volunteer Opportunity: Volunteers needed to staff booths at high schools during the school year.

CULLMAN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

(256) 737-5300 PO Box 990 1220 St Joseph Street NW Cullman, AL 35055 http://dhr.alabama.gov/counties/county_results.aspx?id=Cullman

Volunteer Opportunity: Foster parent/Adoptive parent, Volunteer mentor for child or family. Hours: Monday – Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

GOOD SAMARITAN HEALTH CLINIC

(256) 775-1389 401 Arnold Street NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.goodsamaritancullman.com

Volunteer Opportunity: Answer phones, help in med room, file charts. **Hours:** Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday, 8:00 am – Noon and 1:00 pm - 4:00 pm Wednesday, 8:00 am - Noon

HORSES OFFERING PEOPLE ENCOURAGEMENT (HOPE)

(256) 841-6290 (256) 507-4088 1301 Convent Road NE Cullman, AL 35055 www.hopehorses.org

Volunteer Opportunity: General stable duties and assist riders.

STONEY CREEK OUTREACH

(256) 565-9787 15729 Alabama Hwy 157 Vinemont, Alabama 35179 www.stoneycreekalabama.com

Volunteer Opportunity: Camp counselor, cooking, cleaning

THE LINK OF CULMAN COUNTY (256) 775-0028 1101 3RD Street SE

Cullman, AL35055 www.linkingcullman.org

Volunteer Opportunity: Encouragement, Adult Literacy coach, ESL tutor, Wise Up facilitator (go into local high schools and educate teens about financial economics), Volunteers in Public Schools (mentor at-risk elementary aged students), career readiness (Jobs for Life at CCDC, help with job searches, applications and resume review)

Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday, 8:30 am – 4:30 pm; Wednesday 8:30 am – 3:00pm; closed daily noon – 1 pm for lunch

UNSHELTERED INTERNATIONAL (256) 736-6050 PO Box 2625 Cullman, AL 35056 www.unsheltered.org

Volunteer Opportunity: Cooking, serving meals, and general labor.

VICTIM SERVICES OF CULLMAN

(256) 734-6100 (Domestic Violence 24 Hour Crisis Hotline) (256) 775-2600 (Office) P.O. Box 416 Cullman, AL 35056

Services Provided: Domestic Violence Support Counseling, groups and individuals, Victim Advocacy – accompaniment to court, assistance obtaining a protection order, Children's Support Group, Rape Response, Hospital Accompaniment 24/7, and Domestic Violence Intervention Program. No Charge must be a victim of domestic violence or victim of rape. **Hours:** Monday - Friday, 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

WALLACE STATE ADULT EDUCATION PROGRAM

(256) 352-8078 (256) 352-8077 PO Box 2000 801 Main Street NW Hanceville, AL 35077 http://www.wallacestate.edu/Programs/Adult-Education/index

Volunteer Opportunity: Reading coaches and tutors. **Hours:** Monday - Friday, 7:30 am - 4:00 pm

YOUTH ADVOCATE PROGRAMS, INC. (256) 734-2644 708 2nd Ave SW Cullman, AL 35055

Volunteer Opportunity: Provide opportunity for community service for youth, provide employment to youth.

